
 

 
 

November 12, 2009 

Re: FCCID: XSVGC923436 

Correspondence Ref No: 38344 

Form 731 Confirmation No: EA205737 

To Federal Communications Commission, Office of Engineering & Technology 

This letter is provided at the request of an email sent on November 12, 2009 regarding the above 
identified Form 731 application. The request was made to request clarification regarding modifications 
in the equipment of interest relative to the predicate equipment. 
 
In a previous response, we indicated that the current device (Pilot) was “exactly similar” to the 
predicate device (Odyssey 2.4G). A reply comment was made that the word “similar” implies that there 
might be slight differences in the RF behavior of the Pilot. 
 
We declare that the with respect to RF communications behavior, the two devices are EXACTLY EQUAL. 
They both have the exact same RF transmission and reception components. They both have the exact 
same RF bandwidths. They both have the exact same transmission and reception power. They both 
have the exact same classification. They both have the exact same environments of use. 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any further questions or requests regarding this application. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Rob Larsen 
Regulatory Affairs Manager 
CAO Group, Inc. 
P: 801‐256‐9282 
F: 801‐256‐9287 


